From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Pickard, Gail" <Gail.Pickard@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2020 6:26:42 PM
Subject: Events with over 250 people are being cancelled

Good Evening Mayor and Council

In alignment with the Province’s directives announced today regarding large gatherings, the City will be reviewing all
gatherings of over 250 people at our facilities, and looking to either cancel them adjust so that they can go ahead safely.
This includes events scheduled at Vancouver Civic Theatres this evening. You may see some messaging on social media,
news media, and on our web site to that effect.

Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

604.873.7627

Pronouns: he, him, his
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





